



## MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 4:03PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: 5/7

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Malakoff	<a href="mailto:sgaors@ucf.edu">sgaors@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
Vice- Chair Mitchinson	<a href="mailto:sga_ba6@ucf.edu">sga_ba6@ucf.edu</a>	E	E
Senator Bertram (FAO rep.)	<a href="mailto:sga_ba3@ucf.edu">sga_ba3@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
ILA Huerta	<a href="mailto:sgaila@ucf.edu">sgaila@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
Senator Kaltenbaugh	<a href="mailto:sgaecs10@ucf.edu">sgaecs10@ucf.edu</a>	E	E
Senate Kehoe	<a href="mailto:sga_cah2@ucf.edu">sga_cah2@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
Senator Orindas	<a href="mailto:sgacie6@ucf.edu">sgacie6@ucf.edu</a>	E	E
Pro Tempore Rep	<a href="mailto:sga_dleg@ucf.edu">sga_dleg@ucf.edu</a>	P	P

3. Approval of the Minutes: [7/29/21 ORS Meeting Agenda](#); GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: 8/25/2021; GC
5. Announcements from the Chair -
  - a. Hi everyone! So excited that we are all here in person today! Jumping right now all accounts are closed from last fiscal year !! YAY! I have a list of 15 or So accounts that reverted more than 20% of funding so we will be sanctioning them within this next four week period so they will have 9/1 - 9/29 to come in to present information and come to the sanction hearing! ( text zach about Indian Student Assocataiton)

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

**Chair Malakoff: [sgaors@ucf.edu](mailto:sgaors@ucf.edu)**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
ORS Committee Meeting  
[Zoom](#)  
8/25/2021  
4:00 PM

---

CRT52718 David Eichenberger

FAO 52207 Entomological Society of Central University

CRT 52721 Graduate Health Network

FAO 52181 Relectric Car Team

SB 52081 Formula

CRT 52661 Fatema Khondker

FAO 52137 Knights Exemplar

CRT 52648 Andrew Turpin

CRT 52623 Lyndey Chute

CRT 52630 Jordan Lopez

CRT 52637 Carlos Ricoverti

CRT 52656 Cameron Lucas

FAO 52198 The Pegasus Group

- b. Here is a Quick SlideShow on How to Sanction!
    - i. [Sanctioning how to](#)
  - c. I really want us to interact more with RSO's and Individuals about the funding process, So I am in the process of editing the post funding knight connect form to include an option to come to ORS to discuss issues, or set up a one on one with me about any questions.
  - d. [Sanction tracker](#)
6. Announcements from the Vice - Chair -
- a. Hi everyone! Welcome back and sorry I couldn't be there with you all. I'm currently at orientation for my new job, I will be back next week.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

---

**Chair Malakoff: sgaors@ucf.edu**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
ORS Committee Meeting

[Zoom](#)  
8/25/2021  
4:00 PM

## 7. Announcements from Committee Members -

- a. CRT Report- Kehoe: CRT met on Monday and saw two allocations. Allocation 53 012 was approved with a vote of 50-0 and Allocation 53-013 was approved with a vote of 5-0-0.
- b. FAO Report- Bertram: Hello everybody! I am excited to give my first report from FAO Committee. Today FAO saw 4 Allocations and 1 Fiscal Bill.
  - i. FAO 53108 was passed 60-0 with addition of at and/or @ before "University of Central Florida".
  - ii. FAO 53109 passed 60-0 pending documentation.
  - iii. FAO 53111 passed 6-0-0 with an artwork vote of 6 -0-0.
  - iv. FAO 53112 PPI'd.
  - v. Fiscal Bill 53-06 passed 51-0 on first reading pending confirmation of Net30 Policy acceptance.

## 8. Announcements from Non - Committee Members -

- a. Aja: Hi all - super excited to see you all again! I'll likely be seeing a lot more of you as I am advising a majority of the senate committees this semester. I'm still trying to remember everyone's names and faces, so feel free to stop by my desk in the SG Office to say hi whenever you see me :)

## 9. Old Business-

- b. Sanction Reviews-
  - i. None
- c. Fiscal Reviews-
  - i. None
- d. Post Funding Forms-
  - i. None
- e. Resolutions-
  - i. None
- f. Bills-

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

**Chair Malakoff: sgaors@ucf.edu**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
ORS Committee Meeting  
[Zoom](#)  
8/25/2021  
4:00 PM

---

i. None

9. New Business-

a. Sanction Reviews-

i. None

b. Fiscal Reviews-

i. None

c. Post Funding Forms-

i. FAO 52204: American Institute of Aeronautics & Astronautics

1. All positive experiences with senators, all questions were answered

d. Resolutions-

i. None

e. Bills-

i. None

10. Miscellaneous Business

a. New meeting time Tuesdays at 10:45?

i. Speaker Anunobi: Email Brodie, Aja, and herself about the change in time to reserve space.

b. Icebreaker: High/low of the day

11. Final Roll Call: 5/7

12. Adjournment: 4:37PM

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

---

**Chair Malakoff: [sgaors@ucf.edu](mailto:sgaors@ucf.edu)**



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
ORS Committee Meeting

[Zoom](#)  
8/25/2021  
4:00 PM

---

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA- Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

---

**Chair Malakoff: [sgaors@ucf.edu](mailto:sgaors@ucf.edu)**